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TO:  RAILS Board of Directors 

FROM: Genna Buhr, Chair, RAILS Board Nominating Committee 

DATE: June 11, 2020 

RE: COMMITTEE REPORT for FY20-21 Election 

Elections Results- all terms are July 2020-June 2023 except where noted 
Academic Library Seat  
Gwen Gregory- University of Illinois at Chicago  

At Large Seat –filling vacancy of Selena Gomez-Beloz, term ends June 2022 
Kristine Kenney- Deputy Director of Public Services, Poplar Creek Public Library 

Public Library Trustee Seat –outgoing Dave Barry, Dee Runnels, Nadia Sheikh 
Becky Spratford, La Grange Public Library 
Beth Tepen, Silvis Public Library 
Alex Vancina, New Lenox Public Library District 

School Library Seat  
Jenna Nemec-Loise, North Shore Country Day School 

Recommended slate of officers for RAILS Board of Directors for FY20-21 

Gwen Gregory, President 
Michael Campbell, Vice President 
Sarah McHone-Chase, Secretary 
Tom Stagg, Treasurer 

Thanks to the members of the nominating committee for their time and effort on behalf of RAILS 
Genna Buhr, Director, Fondulac Public Library District –committee chair 
Jay Kasten, former Trustee Vernon Area Public Library and former RAILS board member 
Mary Jo Matousek, retired Meridian middle school librarian and former RAILS board President  
Ashtin Trimble, Director of Library Services, Black Hawk College 
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